‘ City of Hogansville
)f City Council
HOGKNS\/[LLE Public Hearings & Regular Meeting Agenda

GEORGIA
Monday, July 1, 2024 — 7:00 pm
Meeting will be held at Hogansville City Hall,
111 High Street, Hogansville, GA 30230
Mayor: Jake Ayers 2025 City Manager: Lisa E. Kelly

Council Post 1: Michael Taylor, Jr * 2025 Assistant City Manager: Niles Ford
Council Post 2: Matthew Morgan 2025 City Attorney: Alex Dixon
Council Post 3: Mandy Neese 2027 Chief of Police: Jeffrey Sheppard
Council Post 4: Mark Ayers 2027 City Clerk: LeAnn Lehigh
Council Post 5: Kandis Strickland 2027 * Mayor Pro-Tem

Public Hearing—7:00 pm
1. Public Hearing to Hear Citizen Comments on the Request to Rezone Parcel No. 0244D009004 (100-102 Lee
Street) from TN-R (Traditional Neighborhood Single Family Residential) to CR-MR (Corridor Medium Density
Residential)

Public Hearing — Immediately Following Rezoning 100-102 Lee Street Public Hearing
2. Public Hearing to Hear Citizen Comments on the Request to Rezone Parcel 0241 C00 1006 (231 Brooks Road)
from ES-R (Estate Single Family Residential) to G-RL (General Rural)

Public Hearing — Immediately Following Rezoning 231 Brooks Road Public Hearing

3. Public Hearing to Hear Citizen Comments on the Variance Request to Reduce Required New House Size from
1,500 sf'to 1,467 sf, 89 Margaret Way, Parcel 0200 000127

Regular Meeting — Immediately Following Public Hearings
1. Call to Order — Mayor Jake Ayers
2. Invocation & Pledge

Consent Agenda
All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be approved by one blanket
motion.
1. Approval of Agenda: Regular Meeting July 1, 2024
2. Approval of Minutes:  Public Hearing — 10am June 17, 2024
3. Approval of Minutes: Public Hearing & Regular Meeting June 17, 2024
4. Approval of Minutes: Work Session Meeting June 17, 2024

New Business

1. Ordinance — 1% Reading — Rezoning - Parcel No. 0244D009004 (100-102 Lee Street) from TN-R (Traditional
Neighborhood Single Family Residential) to CR-MR (Corridor Medium Density Residential

2. Ordinance — 1 Reading - Rezoning — Parcel 0241 C00 1006 (231 Brooks Road) from ES-R (Estate Single Family
Residential) to G-RL (General Rural

3. Variance Request to Reduce Required New House Size from 1,500 sf to 1,467 sf, 89 Margaret Way, Parcel 0200
000127

4. Huntcliff Phase 2 Final Plat

5. Bass Crossroad (Treeswift) Phases I & II Preliminary Plat Amendments

City Manager's Report

Chief of Police Report

Meeting to be held at Hogansville City Hall, 111 High Street, Hogansville Ga. 30230



Council Member Reports

1.

ol

Council Member Taylor
Council Member Morgan
Council Member Neese
Council Member Ayers
Council Member Strickland

Mayor's Report

Adjourn

Upcoming Dates & Events

July 4 & 5, 2024 | City offices closed for Independence Day Holiday

July 5, 2024 —9:30 pm | Independence Celebration Fireworks in Downtown Hogansville

July 15,2024 —7:00 pm | Regular Meeting of Mayor and Council at Hogansville City Hall

July 16, 2024 — 6:30 pm | Meeting of the Historic Preservation Commission at Hogansville City Hall
July 18, 2024 — 6:00 pm — Meeting of the Planning & Zoning Commission at Hogansville City Hall
July 23,2024 — 6:30 pm — Meeting of the Downtown Development Authority at Hogansville City Hall

Meeting to be held at Hogansville City Hall, 111 High Street, Hogansville Ga. 30230







.
Y
HOGANSVILLE

06/17//2024
Meeting held at Hogansville City Hall, 111 High Street, Hogansville GA 30230

Public Hearing

Mayor Jake Ayers called the Public Hearing to order at 7:02pm to hear citizen comments on the proposed
2024/2025 budget. There were no citizen comments, and the Public Hearing was adjourned at 7:02pm.

Regular Meeting

Call to Order: Mayor Jake Ayers called the Regular Meeting to order at 7:02 pm. Present were Council Member
Michael Taylor, Council Member Matthew Morgan, Council Member Mandy Neese, Council Member Mark Ayers,
and Council Member Kandis Strickland. Also present were City Manager Lisa Kelly, Assistant City Manager Niles
Ford, City Attorney Alex Dixon, Police Chief Jeff Sheppard, and City Clerk LeAnn Lehigh.

Mayor Ayers gave an invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion: Council Member Neese moved approve the Consent Agenda. The motion was seconded by Council
Member Morgan,

Motion Carries 5-0

PRESENTATIONS

1 Hogansville Police Department Recognition — Sgt. Jack Hollis
Chief Sheppard presented a certificate to Sgt. Jack Hollis to recognize him for his efforts as a firearms instructor,
achieving a 100% marksman for officers he has trained.

NEW BUSINESS
1. Adoption of Proposed 2024/2025 Budget
Motion: Council Member Neese moved to adopt the proposed 2024/2025 Budget. The motion was seconded by
Council Member Ayers.
Discussion: None
Motion Carries 5-0

ADJOURNMENT
On a motion made by Council Member Neese and duly seconded, Mayor Ayers adjourned the meeting at 7:38 pm.

Respectfully,

LeAnn ,L\e%iéli/¥

City Clerk

June 17, 2024



$

ANSVILLE

GEORGIA

HOG

06/17/2024
Meeting held at Hogansville City Hall, 111 High Street, Hogansville GA 30230

Work Session Meeting

Call to Order: Mayor Jake Ayers called the Work Session to order at 6:03 pm. Present were Council Member
Michael Taylor, Council Member Matthew Morgan, Council Member Mandy Neese, Council Member Mark Ayers,
and Council Member Kandis Strickland. Also present were City Manager Lisa Kelly, Assistant City Manager Niles
Ford, City Attorney Alex Dixon, Police Chief Jeffrey Sheppard, and City Clerk LeAnn Lehigh.

ORDER OF BUSINESS

1. Budget Discussion
City Manager Lisa Kelly stated that there were no budget revisions since the last meeting. She explained that during
the last Mayor and Council Retreat, they had discussed adjustments for utilities. The City is still waiting on ECG
and the financial advisors for final input. Council Members stated they would like to receive quarterly financials or
a summary on SPLOST, as well as all departments, to see where the City stands financially.
City Manager was also asked about the new software systems and if they were set aside in the budget. She said that
yes, it is split between all departments. She was also asked about the increase in the line item for Municode and
explained that it was due to the cost of the UDO. That line item should go back to normal for next year’s budget.

Fred Manley addressed Council regarding a program he has created called the Georgia Youth Impact Project
(GYIP), and he would like to implement this program in the City. He is asking for funding from the City in the
amount of $25k. He said that he previously held a program similar in LaGrange but would like to do the same in
Hogansville. It is a specialty camp for at-risk youth to teach them how to manage their emotions. He said that due
to rises in juvenile gun violence and mental health, he would like to start a six-week summer program, selecting
kids through referrals and working with the community, churches, and juvenile court. His program also works with
the parents of at-risk youth to help them as well. Mr. Manley was asked where the facility would be and how his
funds would be used? He said he had talked to the Hogansville Recreation Department, and they had agreed to
allow him to use a room at the Rec Department on Church Street. He also said he had talked to the library about
using space as well. He said the funds would be used to pay staff, consultants, travel and supplies.

Council would like a more detailed breakdown of the budget Mr. Manley gave out before making a decision. If
Council decides to take action later on the program, the budget could be amended.

ADJOURNMENT
Mayor Ayers adjourned the Work Session at 6:58 pm.

Respectfully,

(d )
LeAnn Lehig

City Clerk

June 17, 2024






AN ORDINANCE

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF HOGANSVILLE TO AMEND THE CODE OF THE -
CITY; TO AMEND THE ZONING MAP AND ORDINANCES OF
THE CITY SO AS TO CLASSIFY THE USE ZONE OF REAL
ESTATE WITHIN THE CITY IDENTIFIED AS 100 AND 102 LEE
STREET AND OWNED BY MAA DEVELOPMENT, LL.C FROM
(IN-R) TRADITIONAL NEIGHBORHOOD SINGLE FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL TO (CR-MR) CORRIDOR MEDIUM DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL; TO REPEAL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; TO
FIX AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HOGANSVILLE HEREBY ORDAINS:
SECTION 1:

That the zoning map and ordinances of the City of Hogansville be amended so as to classify
as CR-MR - Corridor Medium Density Residential the following described real estate which is

located within the corporate limits of the City of Hogansville, to wit:

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 9 of the 12" Land District
of Troup County, Georgia, being Lot 3, Evergreen Estates, as per plat by Eston
Pendley and Associates, Inc., dated May 8, 1981, and recorded in Plat Book 20B,
Page 60, Troup County, Georgia records, which plat is made a part of this description
by reference thereto, being further identified as 100 and 102 Lee Street, Hogansville,
Georgia 30230, and as Troup County, Georgia tax parcel no. 0244D009004.

SECTION 2:

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are hereby repealed.
SECTION 3:

Pursuant to Official Code of Georgia Annotated Section 36-66-4(d)(4), this ordinance, after.
adoption by the Council and upon approval by the Mayor, shall become effective upon the latter of
the following dates: (1) the date the zoning is approved by the Mayor and Council; or, if applicable,
(2) the date that the annexation of the above-referenced property becomes effective pursuant to

Official Code of Georgia Annotated 36-36-2, as amended.



INTRODUCED AND FIRST READING

SECOND READING AND ADOPTED/REJECTED

SUBMITTED TO MAYOR AND APPROVED/DISAPPROVED

BY:

Mayor

ATTEST:

Clerk



CITY COUNCIL

Mayor Jake Ayers
Michael Taylor, Jr., Post 1
Mathew Morgan, Post 2
Mandy Neese, Post 3
Mark Ayers, Post 4
Kandis Strickland, Post 5

MEETING DATE: July 1, 2024

\
HOGANSVILLE

— GEORGIA ——

COUNCIL ACTION FORM

City Manager — Lisa Kelly

Assistant City Manager — Niles Ford
City Clerk — LeAnn Lehigh

City Attorney — Alex Dixon

111 High St

Hogansville GA 30230-1196
706-637-8629 | cityofhogansville.org

%
SUBMITTED BY: Dhayna Portillo Of i

AGENDA TITLE: Public Hearing and First Reading -- Rezoning and Map Amendment for 100-102 Lee Street

CLASSIFICATION (City Attorney must approve all ordinances, resolutions, and contracts as to form)

I:I Ordinance (No. )

I:I Resolution (No. )

I:I Contract D Information Only

I:‘ Ceremonial X Discussion/Action

BACKGROUND (Includes description, background, and justification)

I:l Public Hearing

I:I Other

Property owner and applicant MAA Development is proposing a rezoning of their 3.85+/- acre site at 100-102 Lee
Street, Tax Map No. 044 D00 9004 from TN-R (Traditional Neighborhood Single Family Residential) to CR-MR
(Corridor Medium Density Residential) to enable a minor subdivision townhome development.

This development would have 8 two-story buildings with 4 units each. Entrance would be from Lee Street.

At its June 20, 2024 regular meeting, the Hogansville Planning Commission voted to recommend that the City
Council approve the proposed rezoning and map amendment.

BUDGETING & FINANCIAL IMPACT (Includes project costs and funding sources)

No budget impact.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION (Include possible options for consideration)

Staff recommends that City Council follow the Hogansville Planning & Zoning Commission’s 20 June 2024

recommendation to approve this proposed rezoning and map amendment. This proposal meets six of the seven State’s
seven zoning standards.

lof1l



TROUP COUNTY

BOARD OF ASSESSORS

A%

START HERE|

i 236
Legend
[:I Parcels
= Roads
Parcel ID 0244D009004 Owner MAA DEVELOPMENT LLC Last 2 Sales
Class Code Residential 87 MAGGIE PLACE Date Price Reason Qual
Taxing District 18 -HOGANSVILLE NEWNAN, GA 30263 4/30/2021 $9500 N U
City HOGANSVILLE Physical Address 102 LEEST 3/5/2021 $22500 N U
Acres 3.85 Assessed Value Value $37500
Land Value Value $37500

Improvement Value
Accessory Value
(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 6/12/2024
Last Data Uploaded: 6/12/2024 5:49:25 AM

Developed by" Schneider

GEOSPATIAL



102 Lee Street, June 14, 2024

Looking southwest. 102 Lee Street on left



CITY OF HOGANSVILLE
PLANNING DEPARTMENT
STAFF ANALYSIS AND REPORT

DATE: 6/13/2024
TO: Hogansville Planning Commission
FROM:  Lynne Miller, Planning and Development Director
RE: Rezoning Request
100/102 Lee Street — Tax Map No. 044D009004
MAA Development LL.C
REQUEST:

The owner, MAA Development LLC, is requesting rezoning of approximately 3.85 acres located
at 100-102 Lee Street, City of Hogansville, Troup County. The requested zoning is from TN-R
(Traditional Neighborhood Residential) to CR-MR (Corridor Medium Density Residential) to
enable the construction a proposed townhome development. Townhomes are allowed in the
City’s Corridor Medium-Density Residential zones but not in Traditional Neighborhood
Residential zones.

LOCATION:

The subject property is located at 100-102 Lee Street, at the juncture of Lee Street and W. Boyd
Road, City of Hogansville, Troup County. Head Homes public housing is to the immediate east.

SITE:

This 3.85-acre site is one of the largest sites in the immediate area directly west of Head Homes.
The site is wooded, level and has public water and sewer.

ZONING:
The property is currently zoned TN-R — Traditional Neighborhood Residential.

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

The City of Hogansville’s adopted 2021-2041 Comprehensive Plan and the Plan’s Character Area
(Future Land Use) map place this site within the City’s West End character area., which lists
“.....single-family and multi-family residential” as the primary uses in this area, with “churches,
neighborhood commercial and recreational areas” as additional land uses. Townhomes are
appropriate for the West End Character Area.

EXISTING LAND USES:

Adjacent uses consist of the following:

NORTH: TN-R — Single family homes

1of3



SOUTH: CR-MR - Including some older (1970’s and 1980’s) mobile homes on Mobley
Bridge Road and the Shallow Creek Subdivision property south of there.

EAST: TN-R — Head Homes public housing complex
WEST: TN-R — 108 Lee Street, single family.
UNIQUE CHARACTERISTICS:

The subject site has no unique characteristics.

PREVIOUS RELATED ACTIONS:

FINDINGS:
Finding 1. The site is currently unoccupied.

Finding 2. Existing land uses adjacent and close to this property include both TN-R (Traditional
Neighborhood Residential) and CR-MR (Corridor Medium Density Residential)

Finding 3. As a multi-family development, the proposed townhomes would be consistent with
uses specified in the City’s 2021-2041 Comprehensive Plan — for the West End Character Area.

ZONING STANDARDS:

STANDARD 1. Is the proposed use suitable in view of the zoning and development of
adjacent and nearby property?

Yes.

STANDARD 2. Will the proposed use adversely affect the existing use or usability of
adjacent or nearby property? -

No. The use should have no adverse impact on adjacent properties, assuming the development is
well maintained.

STANDARD 3. Is the proposed use compatible with the purpose and intent of the
Comprehensive Plan?

Yes. The City’s 2015-2035 Comprehensive Plan plan designates this part of the City as the West
End neighborhood, with both single-family and multi-family living allowed.

STANDARD 4. Are there substantial reasons why the property cannot or should not be
used as currently zoned? No.

20f3



STANDARD 5. Will the proposed use cause an excessive or burdensome use of public
utilities or services, including but not limited to streets, schools, water ox sewer utilities, and
police or fire protection? No.

STANDARD 6. Is the proposed use supported by new or changing conditions not
anticipated by the Comprehensive Plan or reflected in the existing zoning on the property
or surrounding properties? Yes. This project is part of a current renewed private sector
interest in the city’s west side. Initiatives here include Huntcliff Subdivision Phase II, now
under construction, and the West End Rise apartment development, which will provide 228 new
apartments units by 2026.

STANDARD 7. Does the proposed use reflect a reasonable balance between the promotion
of the public health, safety, morality, or general welfare and the right to unrestricted use of

property?

Yes. If properly managed and presented, the proposed townhomes would be a neighborhood
amenity.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of the proposed re-zoning request. This proposal meets six of the
State’s seven zoning standards. Future land use (Character Area) mapping designates this area as
the Hogansville West End, with multi-family residential use encouraged.

The recommendations made herein are the opinions of the City of Hogansville staff and do not constitute a final
decision. The Hogansville City Council makes the final decision on all Rezoning/Annexation/Special Use
Applications at their regularly scheduled meetings.

3of 3



Application for Rezoning — City of Hogansville Georgia

Property Owner: E*O(\‘\’\’"G‘f\ C/\FO\J.)%VC\

Property Owner Address: & 3 \ % FQD\Q M [ 66 R/ﬂh Y‘\r (D{ W\Q\/M@'
City, State, Zip: \‘\OF OGSy ‘, (’E’. G'QA 3093(3

Phone Number: /3 Ol 36-‘ (9«5)4) Q

Email: \L(}N\‘Q/ﬁ\é&@ S\)W\(&\\ COMN

Authorized Agent: \LO»W\Q‘Q \C& CFMMA

Agent’s Address: DO @ (lﬁ‘\ \%‘\' (bf \\\@8\ N KU £ P @Q gﬁ@
City, State, Ziip: \‘\OC\(}V\& Vi ( ‘ C._Q /5693\ O

Phone Number: d (')(»? gg fQQq &

Email: \(.@br‘/\‘&ek@ O 6\> Q] ML l , OOJ\/\

Subject Property Address: 9‘ 3 \ 8) oo \6 Kz,(%.(

City, State, Zip: Noaaesville Qo 30930
Troup Tax Parcel Number: \ bﬂ"( L. Q0 VOO
Size of property (acres): \.O \ QeeesS

Current Zoning: /D S’\ﬂ’ \C,T\' 8 Proposed Zoning:
Current Use: \YC}CﬁN \()* ‘

Proposed Use: Q Lk W\OX)&%\Q 6O {;\f . '

If rezoned, when will the proposed use start? CB\QAC‘“Q’{ P:SD\ L\\ \g 909\'(

Is subject property vacant?

Are you also asking to annex the subject proper;cy? _ UD

| hereby attest that the information | have provided in this application is true and accurate to the
best of my knowledge. | also agree to cooperate with the City of Hogansville, in responding promptly
to any reasonable request for additional information that may rise during the review process.

S Conihora le-12- 21

Signature of Owner or Authoan/ Agent Date




APPLICANT’S REZONING DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
(OC.GA. 36-67A-1 eg seq.)

Property/Financial Disclosure

Does any member of the Hogansville City Council or Hogansville Planning and Zoning Commission
have a financial or property interest in the subject property requested for zoning change or in a
corporation, partnership, firm, trust, or association which has a property interest in the subject

property?

ND

If so, describe the nature and extent of such interest:

Campaign Contribution Disclosure

Has the applicant made, with two (2) years immediately preceding the filing of this application
for rezoning, campaign contributions aggregating $250 or more, or made gifts having a combined
value of $250 or more to a member or members of the Hogansville City Council or Hogansville
Planning and Zoning Commission?

Vo

If so, give the name of the member(s) to whom the campaign contribution or gifts were made,
the dollar amount of each campaign contribution, and an enumeration and description of each

gift:

| certify that the foregoing information is true and correct, this J O he/

day of \ 2 20 M .
S Gt

Applicant's Signature




OWNER’S AUTHORIZATION TO USE THIRD PARTY REPRESENTATIVE

| swear that | am the owner of the property located at (property address):

22\ eeols R ‘r\%\uvxs\n\\e (g 2530

which is subject matter of the attached application, as shown in the records of Troup
County, Georgia.

| authorize the person named below to act as applicant in the pursuit of the rezoning of this
property.

Agent Name: \( Lo |Ce, C( CLpOé@VCt

Agent Address: \ OO ‘Q)O\(} SA DY

City, State, Zip: \\\C/G(AVR\) I“F @‘Q %bo\er
Telephone: | oL - %Q\ DGR

Email: CQW\%&Q(\) (’ Al OGWl

/ o8 54

Property Owner Slgnature Date:




SITE PLAN REQUIREMENTS
S e o ok s o o 5 o o ok o o ook ok ok o R o o S o K ok R sk ok o e o RSB o ok ok o ok ok s o o b ok sk ok o R ko sk B ok o Kok o O

Site Plans shall contain the following information:

1. Property owner and address

2. Street address of subject property

3. Total property acreage

4. Tax Map and Lot Number

5. Date prepared, Map Scale and North Arrow

6. Location of all property lines on neighboring properties and streets or alleys located

50 feet from subject property.

7. Boundaries of all current zoning districts on the subject properties and all
neighboring properties shown on the map. Each zoning district must be labeled.

8. Special markings (shading, cross hatching, or heavy outline) to identify the areas
intended to be rezoned.

9. The general location of all existing structures or buildings on the subject property.

SKETCH PLAN DOES NOT HAVE TO BE DRAWN TO EXACT SCALE OR PREPARED BY A PROFESSIONAL,
BUT IT MUST BE NEAT AND PREPARED IN INK.



After Recording Return Original to:
Stantwan Crawford

Map # 024-1C-001-004

QUITCLAIM DEED
Deed Only - No Title Search

STATE OF GEORGIA
TROUP COUNTY

THIS INDENTURE, made the [’:2 day of Sﬂgd_ﬂ 2021, between JEF K.
SHELBY of the County of Troup, and State of Georgia, as Party or Parties of the First Part,
hereinafter called Grantor, and STANTWAN CRAWFORD of the County of Troup, and State of
Georgia, as Party or Parties of the Second Part, hereinafter called Grantees (the words "Grantor"
and "Grantees" to include their respective heirs, successors and assigns where the context
requires or permits).

WITNESSETH that: Grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of one dollar ($1.00) and
other valuable considerations in hand paid at and before the sealing and delivery of these
presents, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, by these presents does hereby remise,
convey and forever quit claim unto the said Grantee all undivided interest in and to the following
described property, to wit:

TAX MAP NO 024-1C-001-006
Brooks Road 1.01 acres

ALL THAT TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND situate, lying and being in Land Lot 22 of the 12th Land
District, Troup County, Georgia, being TRACT 3, containing 1.01 acres, as more particularly
described on that certaln plat of survey prepared by Robert P. Briggs, GRLS 2116, dated
November 18, 1983, entitled "Survey for Robbie Leslie Ligon", as recorded in Plat Book 26, Page
98, Troup County, Georgia Deed Records; said plat being incorporated herein and made a part
hereof for the purpose of a more complete and accurate description.

This Deed Is given subject to all easements and restrictions of record, if any.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said described premises to Grantees, so that neither
Grantor nor any person or persons claiming under Grantor shall at any time, by any means or
ways, have, claim or demand any right of title to said premises or appurtenancss, or any rights
thereof. '

Quitclaitn Deed Page 1 of 2
Tract 3, Brooks Road, Hogansville, GA 30230



1D; IEB715EA-56C6-44B5-B554-CD469E4BBT18

{_A‘f] 08/28/2020

[m 10/25/20

Magnetic Norih

e
L3

$& comer of Property of City
of Hogansvilié o3 shown on Plot
by €.J White as recorded (o
P8 10, PP 174 &I75

e m eda e e

49430

King Prop.




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has signed and sealed this deed, the day and year first

JEF K. SHELBY

Slgned,sealgd and delivered this the 3

day /% presence of;

N'otarg Public s

Quitctaim Deed Page 2 of 2
Tract 3, Brooks Road, Hogansville, GA 30230

#**ROBERTS & LOVEJOY, P.C. has conducted no title examination nor is any insurance provided by the
drafting of this deed. This deed has been prepared relying solely on information provided to
RORERYTS & LOVEJOY, P.C. No legal advice has been provided and no warranties have been mazde with
respact to any possible Medicaid disqualification, attachment of any liens, loszs of prioxr title
insurance, or loss of the property pursuant to any due on sale clause in any Security Deed,
Mortgage, or Dead of Trust. ROBERTS & LOVEJOY, P.C. has advised the undersigned Grantoxr that
these issues should be considered prior to execution and recording of deed###






| | RAINIER
[FREEDOM 821-43CEA28764AH24-506659

F-r7y g HOMES, 4 beds - 3 baths
2,001 sq. ft.

mrﬁm‘s
(334) 749-7048 FREEDOM HOMES-OPELIKA
Monday - Friday: 9am - 6pm 1900 COLUMBUS PARKWAY
Saturday: 9am - 5pm  Sunday: Closed OPELIKA,; AL 36804

Our home building faciliites invest in continuous product and process improvements. Plans, dimensians, features, materials, specifications, and
availability are subject to change without notice or obligation. Renderings and floor plans are representative likenesses of our homes and many
differ from actual homes. We invite you to tour a Home Center near you and inspect the highest value in quality housing available or call (334) 749-
7048 to speak with a Home Consultant, ©2024, CMH. All rights reserved. N



24-

AN ORDINANCE

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF HOGANSVILLE TO AMEND THE CODE OF THE
CITY; TO AMEND THE ZONING MAP AND ORDINANCES OF
THE CITY SO AS TO CLASSIFY THE USE ZONE OF REAL
ESTATE WITHIN THE CITY IDENTIFIED AS 231 BROOKS
ROAD AND OWNED BY STANTWAN CRAWFORD FROM
ESTATE SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (ES-R) TO GENERAL
RURAL (G-RL); TO REPEAL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; TO
FIX AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HOGANSVILLE HEREBY ORDAINS:
SECTION 1:

That the zoning map and ordinances of the City of Hogansville be amended so as to classify
as G-RL — General Rural the following described real estate which is located within the corporate

limits of the City of Hogansville, to wit:

All that tract or parcel of land situate, lying and being in Land Lot 22 of the 12%
Land District of Troup County, Georgia, being Tract 3, containing 1.01 acres, more
or less, as more particularly described in that certain plat of survey prepared by
Robert P. Briggs, GRLS 2116, dated November 18, 1983, entitled survey for
“Robbie Leslie Ligon,” as recorded in Plat Book 26, Page 98, Troup County, Georgia
records, which plat is made a part of this description by reference thereto, being
further identified as 231 Brooks Road, Hogansville, Georgia 30230, and as Troup
County, Georgia tax parcel no. 0241C001006.

SECTION 2:

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are hereby repealed.
SECTION 3:

Pursuant to Official Code of Georgia Annotated Section 36-66-4(d)(4), this ordinance, after
adoption by the Council and upon approval by the Mayor, shall become effective upon the latter of
the following dates: (1) the date the zoning is approved by the Mayor and Council; or, if applicable,
(2) the date that the annexation of the above-referenced property becomes effective pursuant to

Official Code of Georgia Annotated 36-36-2, as amended.



INTRODUCED AND FIRST READING

SECOND READING AND ADOPTED/REJECTED

SUBMITTED TO MAYOR AND APPROVED/DISAPPROVED

BY:

Mayor

ATTEST:

Clerk



CITY COUNCIL
Mayor Jake Ayers
Michael Taylor, Jr., Post 1

Mathew Morgan, Post 2 \
Mandy Neese, Post 3

Mark Ayers, Post 4

= pocfievE

— GEORGIA ——

COUNCIL ACTION FORM

City Manager — Lisa Kelly

Assistant City Manager — Niles Ford
City Clerk — LeAnn Lehigh

City Attorney — Alex Dixon

111 High St

Hogansville GA 30230-1196
706-637-8629 | cityofhogansville.org

MEETING DATE: July 1, 2024 SUBMITTED BY: Dhayna Portillo / ~~

AGENDA TITLE: Public Hearing and First Reading -- Rezoning and Map Amendment for 231 Brooks Rd.

CLASSIFICATION (City Attorney must approve all ordinances, resolutions, and contracts as to form)

|:| Ordinance (No. ) EI Contract |:| Information Only

I:l Resolution (No. ) I:I Ceremonial X Discussion/Action
BACKGROUND (Includes description, background, and justification)

[:I Public Hearing

I:l Other

manufactured home.

Entrance would be from Brooks Rd.

approve the proposed rezoning and map amendment.

Property owner and applicant Stantwan Crawford is proposing a rezoning of their 1.01+/- acre site at 231 Brooks Road,
Tax Map No. 0241 C001 006 from ES-R (Estate Single Family Residential) to G-RL (General Rural) to permit a

At its June 20, 2024 regular meeting, the Hogansville Planning Commission voted to recommend that the City Council

BUDGETING & FINANCIAL IMPACT (Includes project costs and funding sources)

No budget impact.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION (Include possible options for consideration)

This proposal meets three of the State’s seven zoning standards. If approved, this building must meet the Hogansville
UDO “Building Architecture Standards™ (attached) which apply to stick built and factory structures.




% TROUP COUNTY

BOARD OF ASSESSORS

START HERE!

ENCHR =

)
\as
0

O

Parcel ID
Class Code
Taxing District
City

Acres

0241C001006
Residential

18 -HOGANSVILLE
HOGANSVILLE
1.01

(Note: Not to be used onlegal documents)

Date created: 6/12/2024
Last Data Uploaded: 6/12/20245:49:25 AM

Developed by‘,

Schneider
GEOSPATIAL

“:Physical’/Address
- Assessed Value
‘Land Value

Improvement Value
Accessory Value

CRAWFORD STANTWAN
100 BAPTIST DR
HOGANSVILLE, GA 30230
231 BROOKS RD

Value $9000

Value $9000

Overview

>

= Roads

Last 2 Sales
Date Price
9/13/2021 $9000 QC

.11/6/2020 $15500 M

—
Tyl

Reason Qual

U
U




231 Brooks Rd, June 14, 2024

e

ing north

Look



CITY OF HOGANSVILLE

\ REZONING REQUEST

H OG ANSV LLE STAFF ANALYSIS AND REPORT
GEORGIA

DATE: 6/20/2024

TO: Hogansville Planning Commission

FROM: Dhayna Portillo, Community Development Director

RE: Manufactured Home Rezoning Request -- from ES-R to G-RL

231 Brooks Rd
Tax Map No. 0241C001006
Applicant: Stantwan Crawford
REQUEST:
Applicant and owner Stantwan Crawford is seeking a rezoning request for a proposed new
manufactured home to be located within the Estate Single Family Residential (ES-R) district,
which does not allow manufactured homes. The request is to consider rezoning the property to
General Rural (G-RL) which does allow manufactured homes.
LOCATION:
The property is 231 Brooks Rd, just east of where Brooks Road meets N. Boyd Road.
SITE:
The 1.01-acre site is vacant, grassed, and leveled with trees surrounding it.
ZONING:
The property is zoned ES-R — Estate Single-Family Residential.

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

The City of Hogansville’s adopted 2021-2041 Comprehensive Plan and the Plan’s Character Area
(Future Land Use) map place this site within the City’s West End Area. This area is primarily
established single-family residential properties.

EXISTING LAND USES:

Adjacent uses consist of the following:

1 of 3



WEST: 0 Brooks Road — Tax Map No. 0241 C 001 005— ES-R — Estate Single-Family
Residential, 3.81-acre lot with undeveloped land on it.

NE: 0 Brooks Road — Tax Map No. 0241 C 001 007—- TN-R —Traditional Neighborhood
Residential, 8.27-acre lot with undeveloped land on it.

EAST: 227 Brooks Rd — Tax Map No. 0241 C 001 007A — TN-R —Traditional
Neighborhood Residential, 1.02-acre lot with 1,773 square foot site-built home on
it.

SOUTH: 729 N Boyd Rd — Tax Map No. 0241 C 004 001— TN-R —Traditional

Neighborhood Residential, 0.85-acre lot with 2,921 square foot site built home on
it.

UNIQUE CHARACTERISTICS:

None.

PREVIOUS RELATED ACTIONS:

None.
FINDINGS:

FINDING 1: The site is currently located in the middle of, and surrounded by, two residential
areas: TN-R (Traditional Neighborhood Residential) and ES-R (Established Single Family
Residential), with established homes, including the Huntcliff Subdivision, which is expanding to
the west with new site-built homes.

FINDING 2: Manufactured homes are not permitted in the City’s residential zones. The City’s
Unified Development Ordinance restricts mobile homes to the City’s General Rural (G-RL)
districts.

FINDING 3: The property does have 1 acre, which is the minimum lot size for General Rural
(G-RL). "

STANDARDS FOR REZONING:

1) 1Is the proposed use suitable given the zoning and development of adjacent and nearby
property? No, adjacent and nearby properties are site-built, unlike the proposed
manufactured home.

2) Will the proposed use adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby
property? It could encourage an influx of manufactured homes to this area.

3) Is the proposed use compatible with the purpose and intent of the Comprehensive Plan?
Yes

2 0f3



4) Are there substantial reasons why the property cannot or should not be used as currently
zoned? No

5) Will the proposed use cause an excessive or burdensome use of public utilities or services,
including but not limited to streets, schools, water or sewer utilities, and police or fire
protection? No.

6) Is the proposed use supported by new or changing conditions not anticipated by the
Comprehensive Plan or reflected in the existing zoning on the property or surrounding
properties? No

7) Does the proposed use reflect a reasonable balance between the promotion of public
health, safety, morality, or general welfare and the right to unrestricted use of property?
Yes

The rezoning request meets 3 of the 7 rezoning standards. The requested manufactured home
would not harm the public.

The recommendations made herein are the opinions of the City of Hogansville staff and do not constitute a final
decision. The Hogansville City Council makes the final decision on all Variance Applications at their regularly
scheduled meetings.

3of3



NOTES:
TOTAL AREA: 187,644 SQ.FT. (3.8485 AC.)

1. AREA STOTHARD
wn MmmmnvanM m.w%uw» mo‘ﬂmomu.umuwfm« - ENCINEERING, INC.
© STOTHARD. SURVEYING, N, DATED JULY 14, 2021, 1008 nﬁ%%mﬁoms
5. CONTOURS FROM AERI. TOPOGRAPHY FOR TROUP 2 G
Eac:wz>ﬂmmmwz: > m PHONE: 700 B0A-3279
NTOUR 1 :
5. oL IMNERVIGUS SURFACE: 79,851 ST, (1,853 AC) (47.654%) m . rsbert-eheebuoe
i P MBS e e (e A e
©. TOTAL NO. OF PARKING SPACES: 97 (INCUDING 8 HANDICAP SPACES) f!q*\\ H m s gD
10. REQUEST 30° BUILDING LINE VARIANCE ON EAST ———— © WEST BOYD) ROAD m i LAND SURVEYING.
PROPERTY UNE ADJAGENT 10 APARTMENT COMPLEX. B R Av-pAvED) H w (GEORGIA & ALABAMA)
-1 & H 3
T PP4TP 5% |2
e ] 5
gt \Qx\w,zmw.nuwwﬁ E MW Wm
.3 L § 7
n...\mru.. 30" 8/L m mm
» S5 P 3 o=
- 5§ B
- ! mm mw
- | 4 o
- 1 B2
5 _ \m i B 2
A 13
e 7 mmm mu
=55 ! -~ mm;mﬂ
QPP+TP J ) e - ] ummm mm
¢ o olv b S ] 7 2 Ah2 5
a =~ s i m
= Sk - 5F 3| 8 3 1] #
(hh 2 JE 8 e
(35 — | e i 3
- g - o oB £
\ﬂ\ i = O 4 mwwmmmm g
- [ WH =1 m ¥ m ]
- f H— : M £
20 e o T
! ” x 7
T\ " |, ] o | m Mmmmw =0 m
- ® 2 - E— &'..m H ﬁhv 1% HOGANSVILLE HOLISING 3! muum W 2
nILl ! H ~ e m e BA = AUTHORITY 4 uw m wu 4
o s 58 > DB 380, PG 435 T
= e || S T | 1
i i 1 sc 3 H
— NS ? I # : mmmmm.mm S £
—t LS4 ® le . hid | H FIET N &) g
i % Bl2 Ble, = A
ﬂw ; U m H1 w ] aH itk 5 2 %
b £ s ¥
NS [ 0 ) : : RN - I
Wﬂ/w —5 ; 3] 3 oF ! " mumwm mmm m m M
- T ad — | _ T T2
= w01 E— s | 3 beneE g
: 3 i =
e — ] : — ; [ TN S s
; : —f— B ]
—a- — i | ] — T 74 | W E 2
~ E i m A 78 m ] i 3o g 2
R — | =z . pHAd 30 -
_ Y/ g ! Wl - 3
R.Z COLTON EVERGAEE ESTATES R ! iTu:um m w m
wwﬂwm PG 60 = o 1.731 AC. # kS | m S & g
PVERCREEN. SaATES 3 m 75418 S0, FT. T —r | 5 wm g € S
8 o0 e 7 m
Hu” ] Pic i | mm%mmm
< N - ”* | mwnw Www
I : aedhigs
Fl | emocB¥azay
— IR _ 113
/ < & i 35 5372
T ! & iit
A a \® i mwa mu
w % 3t mm £
3 _ %« | ww.m,u L
& ! EN 107 4 | .mmmw
BOYD ESTATES i
* | 2117 AC. ! ik m
| 92,228 50. FT. wn .Mﬂm 8
~ b —am T - HLH
| . i e e
X “ M
m S BYOT17 W MMM NW CALEL 17m S(ORICATY
| e —
w.mmmwmmz CHECKED BY.CS |
GRAPHIC SCALE 26 7598 371 o TR an PLi L [SHEET:
iy PB 20C, PG 120 PB 20C, PG 120 -?.w (=
TRACT 2 TRACT 3 T m 1

nﬁmmmm.mu 2 of 3
o e rin il

]
Y STRIBUNG
DR_BAR_RE. 28




Application far Rezoni

g = Gy of Hogansvill » Georpia

PoportyQuner:  Maa  drue tof Aev i o Lo L
Poopoerty Qwner Address: 8 S MGG 2L S
Cty, State, dip N GMNAY. GA 3¢ 268

Poreturoer 68 63 aSe

Evaili___ maa (Levds )J,n«sﬂwl_@méj\ Y A

Authorized agent; Q.‘-colc,(\ qu_ég_gﬂ_w._w_____,____,, e
Agervs Address: _ 1% N Belaer R Seite \
Cty, State, Ziip: __ Bvers ,  GA__3e%°9

PaoreNumber:_ —)106 - Sqy~ oo
trail: _Stloven (S_) .uibc. &cvdopmc ad conn_

Subject Progerty Address: ___Jo0__gnd 102  Lee S+

GH 3ozl o

City, State, Zip; “vepc_& ville
T-oup Tax Parcel Number: oLy Y

Dooqoey_

Size of property (acres): 3.8 6

Carrent Zonmng: R..S,__

Current Use Vm:m:l— - 7"'_‘_:_4__.-_,‘23.

Pruposed Use: Touwn \‘L‘°VQ§.$ e e

It rezoned, when witl the p oposed use start? 8/..L,L?¢.° 72 B

Is subject property vacant: ___\f_&,s___

Are you also asking

No

Propeed 7 aning -:T’MX

to anped o s.bject preperty?

| hereby atiast that the in‘ormartion |

bast of my knowledge. | also agree
p-omptly to any reasonatle reguest
P OCESS.

Signature of Owner or Authorized Ager

iave providle 3 in this applica ion is true and accurate to the
to cooperar with the City of Hogansville in responding
or add:itiony infarmat on th st may nise during the review




APPLICAN T'S FEZON NG DISCLOSUR “ STATEMENT
{IC.GA 36 €7 T epser )

Property/Financial D sclosur

Does any member of the  ogansville Cit; Council o Hogensvill: Planning and Zoning
Commussion have a fnancial & property interzst in the susject prope ty requested for zoning
change or in a corporation, pa. nersiip, firm, Lraet, or asscoiation which has a property interes:
in the subject property? '

SNO

If so, describe the nature and ¢ tent of suzyintzrest; N !/*

Campaign Contribut on Dis: osur:

Has the applicant made, with wo (2} yez s nunzdiately ¢ ‘eceding the fil ng of this application
for rezoning, campaign :ont ibutions apgre 3ating $250 or more, or made gifts having a
comb.ned value of $250 or risre tr a mairze or members of the Hegansville City Councit or
Hoganisville Planning and Zon: g Cornmission:

o'l

If so, zive the name of the me¢ mber!s) tc ‘whon :he camp..gn contribution or gifts were made,
the doltar amount of 2ack car paign cont tbution, and an enumeratior ard description of each
gift: ,
N [

+o
| certity that the foregoing info matianis trae @ nc cerrect, tis | o

day of .‘I\/\M-L/ B 20_2.!’1‘., .

S V- Mo ol

Applicant's Signature



CWHNER'S \UTHOCRIZA TON TO Lo d T 1ED PAETY R TRESENTATIVE

Fsvwear that tar the owner of the property Incted a2 Iprop ety Idress)

[0 aand (02 vLcc" S+ #v‘jmhsv'”‘/ 4.

which s cooject matter ¢f the attach d ay ,)lu( o, asthow it e «oul of Tr(mp
Connty Grorga,

I'asthorize the persor nimec beiow 10 att 5 ap ) «arzinth pur vit of the rezoning of this
praperty.

Agent Name: g‘-tvcr\ Bo GEvYS .
Agert Address: 11 B N Beloir _QA’ ___S,yc'_’:(-“ ,J_ —

Ciiy, State, Zio: E{gys L, Gn 3o%o0q

Telephone: 106~ S9U- 9002

Eral QE’_‘_\L&@._@ Q&S—.d:ﬁ!"!ﬂ?ﬁ‘?ﬂ}.!_.g‘l_ﬁ, -

Sk e ¢ j u,( 24

Property Owner S.gnature Date



RIDGE HGT.

RIDGE YEHT

s
(L g ——— - =
4T =1 I i |
A o] — — = —
A3 % ! — — ==
o — — — F—
e o CORNER
NG M BOARDS
F, AR, [ TG ¥ 1
Ol A %
o AL | =~ 2
_ —lljoo|{= g
(i M ] -
ARk D — =
| [ | E— —
0= £
F, R
FF o M= g w2, . y T on ey ) LTI =
STEPS AS REQ'D BLOCK VAL W/ STEPG AS REQD BLOCK AL W
10 GRADE LEVEL $TICC FNEH FRONT ELEVATION 10 GRIADE LEVE: $TICCo P
GCALE V& -10"
NOTE: UNITS FROM 4 10 8 INIT PER
BLDG, Lf OPTIONAL BINGLE BORN
UNIT® $EE PG, 6 OF 1
o It
= N
g
v \\ X
- % %/ N ROOF amaLaE
- =
"
_?I :
[ 1
d
E | ——~CORMER
» I BoARDS
i x
| BIDNG
N\ LY
y
% =
cisTon
BRACKET
BIEFS AB REQD
10 GRADE LEVEL
R T F ST E © e M TR 2w o
LEFT ELEVATION
eCALE U4’ - 107

(" GENERAL NOTES

U po HOT BCALE DRARGS,

3 AXY DACREPANGES BHIGLD BE
REPORTED 10 R OB10H HOrE
PEALNA FOR JHIFICATION ANDY

OR CORRECTIONS BEFORE
PROCEEDOIS U LORX.
0 CORTRACTOR SHALL ASYEE AL
RESPORSBUTY FOR ERRORS TRAT
A MO REPORTED,

5) ALL LORK SHOULD BE PERFORTED
N ACCORDARCY BIH AL

t

AFPUCABLE
BULDNG CODES,

\ D 1s CUSTON HOHE DESIGNS, IhC.2008 )

4 N N

o
3/112003

TOWNHOUSES

_zaeen
R.G.

- —\
471 Nerth Balalr Rdl,
Evams, GA 30803
Ottica: 106-264-8554
Faxs J06-210-010

E-rall: RagtRGoodDasgr.con




/—ﬂIDGE VENT

= AN T Y— N BT
- 1 z 7, u
— D% ~ =
BOARD ¢ NX BORRD § "=
/A g =V | I NN =7 / Py I T NN
T i
- J 1.
— —
t HH : T
BOARD | %: . g AA@}l\
BATTEN—| EE
N C )
1 CANLEVER— H —— 11 8] T ———
1} 141
= =|
A —ERY
v
et By e e e i E s ey RS
10 e B REAR ELEVATION
8CAE V410"
v
(14 % "
Ny,
\\@
J
1
1
CORNER
BOARDS ™~
X
SAIN " 19" BAND-
v v, custon
1 BRACKETS
i
e
‘N clsron
BRACKETS
STEPS A% REQD
10 GRADE LEVEL-

RIGHT ELEYATIO

GCALE 14" - 0"

\‘ BLOCK WALL

(" GENERAL NOTES

U DO HOT BCALE DRALANGS,

1 CONTRACTOR BHOLD YERTY AL
CORDIMORS | PHEXSIONS AT HIE
BEFORE BEGINNG CORSTRICTION.

30 ANT DRCREPANCED SHOULD BE
REFORIED 10 R DUST0H HORE
PESIGRS FOR JSTFICATOR ANDY

OR CORRECTINS BEFORG
PROCEDIRG LH TORK,

A} CORTRACTOR BHALL AW AL,
REBFORSILITY [OR ERRORD THAT
K HO1 REPORTED.
+) AL LORK BIULD BE PERIORED
N ACCORDAKCE UTH ALL
APPLCABLE KTERUA
BULDYG CoDER, '
@ RS CUSTOH HOME DESISHS, mc.zwy H
- 4

i

a4 N 7 ™\

o DAE_
3/1712003

TOUNHOUSES

H

pesien
R.G.

471 North Balake Rd.
Evens, GA 30809




400"

o' 5" 64 M 6! 330" 40t
B4 13"
_____ i .
0} L 3 \E 1 - E (—_GENERAL NOTES )
i % 3 gn>4'4“ <> % 3 &L i A 100 801 ECALE DRAMNGE, ;
o¥| T =3 | i TS SN S 3
) : i CEAmE B I e rememmngy |
it 0 - ] ay ) = L] ] = g BEHORE BEGHNG CORTRIETOR,
- - ) wl om =3 LA 33 ANY DECREPANGES BHOALD BE
2 2 5 {; o REPORTED
0 = B & o = — | Fra 0% AhtArent oy
E ¥ [l P OR CORRECTION BEFORE:
% 1 Q PROCEEDNG LT LORK,
3 | n b \, 3% 1% i 4 CONTRAGIOR BIALL ASHME ALL °
& L Y Ejm— \ COTAN] 2R Y w |
% . o W' T (=L 51 AL VORK HOLD B FERIRYED
h "I 3 e peys. P 1 N ACCORDANCE U] ALL
BrE ¥ B } + 1 jiNojads1ga15144352) QY05 = APPSR NTRUATCL i
T 7 ™ b i \_ Rs CUSTOH HOHE DESIGHS, . 2008 )
& ) & 3 et
< * = ! e s
= ¥ 3 8| - ~| 3 3 4 N hY
: E - 3 gt P . |
b ¥ o __Q F| i
@ - 3 Bl oy ] S @
En o 3 J F— R R %l 1 [) 9 - %8
=) ) B = & S & |
* & 2 =
b g i = + L [ —¥ 3 S
3 ‘9 :
1] g = N
" ) § N A N s: -
% o < g -ll/ X | L C tEE e %
- 4 3 % fin } e = —
'_:?‘ 5 W' \ . B b, ¥ — ]
B - T ) 3l %
s = W { n jiNofadeg1edbi4d3q2 ! i “eIvod g NE_”‘\
L = = ™ J 3 £ s
T | Tl |2 N
= d’) 52 7 = % s ! - [ I i
: P ¥ - 3 5 ' 1 9]
] - " 2 . ._3
= X 44 L5 - i - £ ¥
S 3 { ST s — & S g g i p—
%5 Ny = % £ B 4 E! O
. : i1 4 = o F— 8 SIS I ® . 9l .
X = B Y . FIS R I B I
o 7 3 = 3 2 5 e¥1 Y °
) b vio“ 3 T | wl = s R | Z R
. N — ? % ;
- 'z 2N Ak - g’*> . B .
E 2 N4 d 7 7Y o Q)
& ] 3 Y 3 B i s
) <3 | 5 3 ‘,3»_\ W d’\bou W' T n )t ' :
= W e = 5 < = :
e IR W13 0 ol 8 841} 6 < - B i\ofa 8i1i6/(5]4]3 Ol 3% ' L
.h m d 5 * =
.é 8 IS U " kN ' X
5 0} === O | . : : | : . :
<] N ; .
% . 5n>. ..5 <5 . X &l . J u:% e |
® S RO TR gg i © o i e i‘”
u s = - N Hod
T ) o % 4k SIS ”l 5 R : :
. % [ A % ® . = B X
3 Ul %3 3 3% oy "y :
E r < = = F = B X
- - T = AN Y
* o B L 4 N fr g -
i | p 2 K] o NA e |® 2 4
° 3 =) a4l B e N w @___gb e }
" | Wl uolalsl N === 3 PiY 5o 3 A7 Yoty Bl K.
\ Oiflce: 106-364-8554
Fax: 106110010
o' 74 - W5 85 W ; 65! 1 E Eall: RagiRGoodDsiigm.con i
310" 33'0" 19 \ )
ESTIMATED 6QUARE FOOTAGE | PROXCT: X
FIRST FLOOR HTD, 0B 60 F. 50 42
SECOND FLOOR HID, 2531 60, 1, __
TOTAL HID, 504160, FT, |.
FRONT PORCHED % 5a. FT, .
TOTAL 558 60, Fl, 5 OF 1 1 ;




n
2y

-
> (Lo Al
5 & 3

(" GENERALNOTES ).

DO KOT BCALE DRALNGY, H

2) CORTRACIOR BIOUD YERFY AL
CONRIONS { DMENSIONS AT MTE

BEFORE BB COMIRENON,
30 ANT DCREPANIES HIALD BE

DESCRIPTION

Tov DD RECrTAE.. |-
ROPD FALT MR |}
oy GRBXREGPTAGE  |:
GROND FALLY NTERRUFTED 1
W UEATERPROF COVER__ |

SNGLE POLE BTCH
Tov IPLEX RECEPTACLE
oY DURLEX RECEPTAQE
4OV RECEPTACLE
POUsT MY

1OY CELMG UGHT FXURE |
1oy RECEASED LIGHT ROURE |if

Tov caLG Ut o |
swaLE POLE STTEl
GUTDOOR SITCH :
W EATERPROGE COVER
oY REGEPTAQLE

e DEESTOR

aitocoR BncH

BHOKE DETECTOR

SCALE U4 -1-0"
6CAE U4' -1

EXHART AN

ELECTRICAL LEGEND
DESCRIPTION

£YMBOL

ELECTRICAL PLAN
ELECTRICAL LEGEND

sYHBOL

&
B
Rl
*l
=
n-
©
B
X
Ll
©
B

ELECTRICAL PLAN

_¢_ 5
B
R
_m_l
£
=]
]
)
]
k]
5
G

REPORTED 10 R OMTCH HYE
DESIGRS FOR LSTCATION ADY
OR CORREGIONS

a NS BEFORE
PROCEEDNG UTH EORK,
4) CONTRACIOR HIALL ABSKE AL
REBPONSBLITY FOR ERRORD THAT
ARE NIT REPORTED,

\_D RS CUSTOK HOHE DESINS, e, 2008 J ¢

© - N ~N
Q -

i

: D

O

T

=

=

@_é - 9
” o

\. ._/,~: k————=‘~4,
\

471 North Euhh‘ Rd,
Evers, GA 20809
Olflca: Vb-364-8554
Fax: 106-210-010

Etull: ReyiRGoodDasigm.con

i
{
i

i

(6= 11)




BOARDS

T , st RO0F SHINGLES T e
== e T T M———
e e el e

HDMNG

il

i
i

. BCALE ¥4' - 10"

soxusy / REAR ELEVATION — gEpiree

i

=

L1

[T

]

THATA
U

T

FRONT ELEVATION

N

Ly

BIDMG

&

Lt

Y

==e

RIGHT ELEVATION

BCALE V4* - 10°

cSa : .
\~BLDCKWALLW

BTUCCO FMIBH

(_GENERAL NoTES ).

9 DO HIT SCALE DRAINGS,

4) CONTRACTOR BHOLD VERFY ALL
CORDITAS | DYENSIONS AT HTE
BEFORE BEGNNNG CORITRENH. :

3 AT DECREPANES HHOLD BE
FEPORIID 10 & DST04 HOME :
DEFGYS FOR SSIFILATION A/ i
OR CORRECTINS BEFORE B
PROCEEDING UM LORK. R

41 CONTRACTON BHALL ASSTE ALL :
REAPOSBUTY FOR ERRORS THAT :
A5 WO REPORTED.,

3) AL VORK HOUD B2 FERIORHED
B ACCORDANCE UITH AL
APPLICABLE NTERYATIONAL

BULDNG CODER,

@ RS CUSTOH HOHR DESISNS, IHC. 2006) :

4 N\ [ Y
a |
al

i

Qb

=

AN H
<D
i
<D
o
T

= r
O
ﬂ.__.

gl

: HE A

Nt

e A

i

471 North Balalr Rd, i

&, GA 30809
Offica: 106-364-8554 ’
Fax: 106-210-010 .

Eull: RagtRGoodDeslgms.con




B
-
TRy
<A
@ A Na
e T =y
< _ AN o
\\\\ T
1o}
\\\, \Wi:? i
Lo 9. _® |
BN .
—T- & >
(] 7 ’
%8
N\ GO
| \
§
- B | LN
o // // E AE
/7 o
/ =3
/! S
= C—er -
o i =
i) o[ =
EH{ »~
Q Q g
ELECTRICAL PLAN
SCALE V4 - 10"

a \/'s 3]
io] \‘ B
/, : T
/ AY
15} / —%M
~ 1
K _ \\ o
s N T
= Oy wic, |
N T }
o S
s
™ Tt //
. /
| 4 o
\
| \
o 1
7| ‘5
5 PN
o
- 5
= 5
[ -
EHE ~
Q ] et
ELECTRICAL PLAN
ECALE VA - 10"

611 R
PITCH

‘HOH:!
ar9

¢ Holid
al9

ROOF PLAN

SCALE 14' -10'

380"

350

M 195"

54 x !
AN
= - sk
3 3
3 BEDROOM AT % BEDROOM A
e g T % T A
W
we ) wie,
o NIy V\i R
' ¢ N ' “ I
| 2 A J K'%Jf-a —d
. . ‘ - kﬁ'
I - 3 kY ] 3 9
DENEN | s ¢ il ” o1 4 | s00 4 i *
3 3 ) :
sl : : B > :
e xes PORCH %"
9!} & i onign Ll : 3
I _ A
=7 L
d ol 5 5 NG PN
W : b m‘ [
= - = -
= L 3 = 2
I LIYING RM, = A LIYING BM, e
Bl ] B2 BT A i il
5-0" X I5-0 / 5-0" X 5-0" . =
o
o
=+
5 b2 B4 A
o8 r‘ o' f iy Py f 84 r a4
B.0" iy o' 44!
Py 07
ESTIMATED 8QUARE FOOTAGE
FIRET FLOOR HID, 04 60, 7.
i BECOND FLOOR HID. 04 501,
] TOTAL H1D, 1408 80, H,
FRONT PORCHES 1t 8.,
To1AL Wib 60, FT,
710 L
ON & HiL. PoLY 3
LOCK WALL ON
o e, (e
3
o
FOUNDATION PLAN
CALE VI - 10"

(" GENERAL NOTES

1 D0 HOT ECALR DRATNGS,

2 CONTRACTOR BHOLD VIRFY ALL
CORDINOKS | DIERAIRS AT BITE
BEFORE BEGINMG CORBTRENOR,

1) AXY DACREPANCTS SHOUD BE
REPORTED 10 RG OBTO4 HOME
DEBIGNS FOR JATFCATIN ARD!

CORRECTINS

R »
FROCEEDOG UIH LORE,
1 CONTRACTOR HIALL ASSHE ALL ;
REAPONSELITY FOR ERRORS THAT
A4 0T REPORTED, i

3) AL YORK, HIALD BE PERFORHED
N ACCORDANCE UM AL
AFPUCABLE NTERMATIORAL
BALDNG CODEA,

© RS CUSTOH HOKE DESIGHS, 1HG. 2005 J©

YT

o
3/1/2003

TOWNHOUSES

e
R.G.

4 A
i
471 Horlh Balalr Rd, ¢
3 809
Offlce: 06-364-8554
Fax: Toe-2i0-010

Eeull; RepRGoodDselgn.con
N v

L& =11)

tf




